

Statement of Evidence:

K213

The East Quarter Corner of Section 21, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855 Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.

6" Aspen N 88 E 115 links
5" Elm S 24 1/2 W 21 links

1931 County Engineer's Notebook No. 61 contains a road survey that shows hub set at the corner with ties:

Cor. F.P. West 59.0'
4th F.P. SW 68.0'

Stationing gives distances of 2772.5 feet to the NE corner and 2696.0 feet to the SE corner with a delta angle of 1-05 right (running north to south).

(1959 notation shows placed iron with tie to PP as shown below.)

1957 County Surveyor's Record Book 1, page 125, shows an iron monument placed at this corner with the following reference ties.

Cor F.P. W 59.0
4th F.P. SW 68.0
P.P. NE 82.7

The first 2 ties are older and are to a post & stake.

2001 On November 13, 2001 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a spike over a 1/2" solid bar with a nut in the centerline of County Road 62. We removed both monuments and placed a cast iron monument at the location and established reference ties. Tie to PP NE checks with 1957 distance. Approximate distance to NE corner is 2776.1 feet and 2696.3 feet to SE corner.

Approximate County Coordinates

N- 113687
E - 526941